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February 19, 2014

Legend Oil & Gas Ltd.
1218 39 Ave Ste 505
Seattle, WA 98101

Re: Gillespie-South 7
SW/4 Sec. 22-25S-17E
Woodson County, Kansas
15-207-28190-00-00

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to inform you that you have been granted an additional extension of fime in
which to close the drilling pits associated with the Gillespie-South 7 well.

The original 365 days for closure expired on 08/20/2013. This extension will expire
05/20/2014. No additional extensions will be granted. In the event there is water
standing in these pits, please dewater and dispose of fluids in an authorized disposal facility
to expedite closure. Extension of this time frame automatically extends the time period for
filing the closure of surface pit form.

Failure fo close the pit prior to the expiration date shall result in a monetary penalty in
accordance with K.A.R. 82-3-602(a).

Please complete the pit closure form (CDP-4) through Kolar (Kansas On-Line Automated
Reporting) at https://kolar.kgs.ku.edu.
If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Kathy Haynes at

(316) 337-6243.

Sincerely,

B 0. Bl

Ryan A. Hoffman
Director

Cc: File
District




Katihy Haynes

'I"-'roni: John Riad [jriad@legendoilandgas.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:29 AM
To: Kathy Haynes
Subject: Pit Closures - 34471
Attachments: EPSONO047.pdf

Hi Kathy,

Legend is aware that this pit closure are still outstanding. [t was out intent to get them closed and the CDP-4 filed during
the first part of 2014 but weather has played a major factor in our ability to get this done. The waste transfer was complete
and we will be filing shortly but will need additional time to get the pits closed unfortunately. 1 am hoping that they are
completed in the field this week. Please let me know if this will be acceptable to the KCC. 1 apologize for the delay.

Thanks,

John

John Riad, P. Eng.

Production & Operations Manager

Legend Energy Canada Ltd.
230, 840 6th Avenue SW

Calgary AB, T2P 3E5

(p) 403.263.2472 ext. 108

(f) 403.264.7035

{c) 403.470.2590



